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10/2/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook :

Livion ¢ Shirkaey D

)

RE: Check Market Value (MV) - S9MO01GJN / DOA: 08/03/2019 - SFF5155B

Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Fri 29/3/2019 2:45 PM

To: 'TAN Jas' <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>
Cc: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Dear Jas,

The market value for SFF 5155B is $24K - 25K (est) as at March 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg [mailto:sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 28 March 2019 12:52 PM

To: admin@Ibs-auto.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; LKK Valuation
<valuation@lkkauto.com>; ricky@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg

Cc: Jeffrey Ong <jeffrey@priorityservices.sg>; TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Check Market Value (MV) - SSM01GJN / DOA: 08/03/2019 - SFF5155B

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to jas.tan@axa.com.sg within 48 hours.

Warmest Regards,
Sharon Kho

Priority Services

Block 779 Yishun Avenue 2
#01-1545 Singapore 760779
Tel: 62934822 Fax: 62963283

https:/foutlook.office365.com/mail/search/id/AAQKADUXOWNIYmYzLTFhM2QtNDISNy05ZWFILTZIMZAOO TIyM2MSNWAQAEVsHe2bGxVKu7H2X... 1M
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- > Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehlcle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Dereglstration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Mar 2019

WV - 24000

//}»’f" g,’ 57 Lf’(’)

PARFEINNE Rahata Enminiing

Singapore NRIC
7129A

SFF5155B

No

26 Mar 2019

SKODA

SUPERB ELEGANCE COMBI 1.8 AUTO
Black

2010

CDA145161
TMBKB93T1B9013089
118.0 kW (158 bhp)
$30,343.00

06 Sep 2010

06 Sep 2010

1

$30,343.00

Yes
05 Sep 2020
$16,688,00

05 Sep 2020
B- Car (1601cc & above)
10

$38,000.00

$5,487.00

$22,175.00
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Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg

Sent: Thursday, 28 March 2019 12:52 PM

To: admin®@Ibs-auto.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; LKK
Valuation; ricky@rta.com.sg; collinwong@a-pac.sg

Cc: Jeffrey Ong; TAN Jas

Subject: Check Market Value (MV) - SSMO1GJN / DOA: 08/03/2019 - SFF51558

Attachments: Vehicle registation certificate.pdf

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



3/28/2019 Used skoda superb Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
SGTCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Invest with Fast Direct Execution

Multi-awarded, multi-regulated broker

g 2013 Volkswagen Scirocco R. =
Post an Advertisement o ‘ PRIME MOTOR & LEASIN

Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

|CHENG YONG CREDIT ENTERPRISES PTELTD GROUP OF COMPANIE

With over 200 units of vehic

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling S ta?lré‘:;::afga.}lﬂlhﬂ ok
EETTE—" oy e ated v
3 vehicles [sodaswen T 2
Model| Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection skoda superb Any Any Any Any Any Any Available
Skoda Superb Laurin & $138,988 $12,760 fyr 21-Sep-2018 1,984 cc 8,796 km Luxury Available

Klement 2.0A TSI

Pre-Owned Management Unit For Sale In Singapore! Viewing By Appointment. Singapore's Only Certified Volkswagen Pre-Owned Centre, 115 Points
Check By Skoda, Certified Vehicle History And Mileage, No Ch... i

[ FREMIN D
Das WeltAuto
Posted: 18-Mar-2019 g:g;a 2018 Skoda Superb, 2018 skoda superb, Skoda Superb, skoda superb, Skoda, Superb, superb, Used

Skoda Superb 1.8A $23,800 $8,040 /yr 01-Oct-2010 1,781 cc C Luxury Available

Good Condition, Selling Cheap, Bank Loan / In House Loan Available, Trade In Welcome,

Posted: 08-Mar-2019 Tags: 2010 Skoda Superb, 2010 skoda superb, Skada Superb, skada superb, Skoda, Superb, superb, Used
i n Skoda

Skoda Superb 1.8A Elegance $22,800 N.A 22-Sep-2009 1,798 cc 132,000 km Luxury Available

Superb Condition, No Repair Needed, Known For Its Superior Boot Space, 2 Ways Of Opening The Rear Boot As You Can See From The Pictures. Too
Good To Scrap. Call Now. Excellent For Short Term Drive, Co...

Posted: 22-Feb-2019 | 2951 2009 Skoda Superb, 2009 skoda superb, Skoda Superb, skoda superb, Skoda, Superb, superb, Used
: Skoda

Save this search criteria, to get emall alerts whenever a match is found,

Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status

For old advertisements, view Expired ads "Mzgn_m__'v_. results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum | Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports

cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car

insurance. Find buy used skoda superb, skoda superb Singapore, used skoda superb Singapore, used skoda superb, used vehicles Singapare ar even buy used skoda superb Singapore. We have

new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price fists, new car launches and new car promotions, Visit our partner sites
for job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results,

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current, sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

Compare

https:llwww.sgcarmart.comlused_carsllisting.php?MOD=skoda+superb&PRC=0&DEP=D&RGD=0&VEH=O&AVL=2 17




